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Malaise, Gordon

From: Zimmerman, Terri

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 1:24 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Redraft of 2007 Assembly Bill 867
Gordon,

Spence would like 2007 AB 867 redrafted for the 2009 legislative session. AB 867 relates to: child
care worker loan repayment assistance.

Terri Zimmerman
Rep. Spencer Black's office
266-7521



Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Exacutive Budget and Finance

Fiscal Estimate - 2007 Session

B Original ] updated 0 corrected [0 supplemental
LRB Number 07-3949/1 Introduction Number AB-0867
Description

child care worker loan repayment assistance, granting rule-making authority, and making an appropriation
————————————— N N IR
|Flscal Effect

State:
I No State Fiscal Effect
Clindeterminate

g‘:;g:ﬁa%’g:gng ﬂg‘gmﬁ: SExlsung Increase Costs - May be possible
"] Decrease Existing [JDecrease Existing to absorb within agency's b

Appropriations Revenues i JYes g No
[ Create New Appropriations [JDecrease Costs

[. ENo Local Government Costs
[ lindeterminate 5.Types of Local
1.[Jincrease Costs 3.[Jincrease Revenue Govemment Units Affected

[Jrermissive[JMandatory  [[JPermissive[[jMandatory g;:::es Eg::\a:: LiCties

Decreas‘er ts Decrease enue D School WTCS
‘Permissiveg -] ) : Districts Districts
Fund Sources Affected Affected Ch. 20 Approprlations

R ePr [JFep [JrPro [drPrs [Jsec [ SEGS 20.235(aa)

|
Agency/Prepared By Authorized Signature Date
HEAB/ Sherrie Nelson (608) 267-2944 Sherrie Nelson (608) 267-2944 2/26/2008




Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Budget and Finance

Fiscal Estimate Worksheet - 2007 Session
Datalled Estimate of Annual Fiscal Effect

B Original Updated [1 Corrected O Supplemental
LRB Number 07-3949/1 Introduction Number AB-0867
Description

appropriation

child care worker loan repayment assistance, granting rule-making authority, and making an

annualized fiscal effect):

1. One-time Costs or Revenue impacts for State and/or Local Government (do not include In

il. Annuallzed Costs: Annualized Fiscal Impact on funds from:
increased Costs| Decreased Costs
A. State Costs by Category ‘ ’ '
|State: Operations - Salaries and Fringes $62,507] $
{FTE Posltion Changes) (1.0 FTE)
State Operations - Other Costs 51,000
Local Assistance
Aids to Individuafs or QOrganizations
| | ]TOTAL State Costs by Category $113,507 $
B. State Costs by Source of Funds
GPR 113,507
PRO/PRS
SEG/SEG-S

1. State Revenues - Complete this only when proposal will increase or decrease state
revenues (e.g., tax Increase, decrease In license fee, ets.)

Increased Rev Decreased Rev
GPR Taxes $ $
GPR Earned
FED
PRO/PRS
SEG/SEG-S
|TOTAL State Revenues $ $
NET ANNUALIZED FISCAL IMPACT
State Local
NET CHANGE IN COSTS $113,507 $
NET CHANGE IN REVENUE $ $
Agency/Prepared By Authorized Signature Date
HEAB/ Sherrie Nelson (608) 267-2944 Sherrie Nelson (608) 267-2944 2/26/2008




Fiscal Estimate Narratives
HEAB 2/26/2008

LRB Number 07-3948/1 fintroduction Number AB-0867  |Estimate Type _ Original

Description

child care worker loan repayment assistance, granting rule-making authority, and making an appropriation

Assumptions Used in Arriving at Fiscal Estimate

Long-Range Fiscal implications
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2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 867

AN ACT to create 20.235 (1) (cw) and 39.385 of the statutes; relating to: child
care worker loan repayment assistance, granting rule-making authority, and

making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

assistance to
br the program,

This bill creates a program of child care worker loan repayme
be administered by the Higher Educational Aids Board (HEAB). Und
HEAB reimburses a child care worker for 10 percent of the outstghding principal
amount of the child care worker’s student loans or $1,000, whicheveq is less, after the
child care worker has been continuously employed full time in thjs/state for at least
12 months as a child care worker and after each additional 12-month perlod of such
continuous full-time employment, subject to a maximum of five “assistance

payments, if all of the following apply: v
\.)\ 1. The child care worker graduated on or after May 1, 2008pwith a degree in
an area relating to early childhood education. v

2. The child care worker is currently repaying a student loan and is not in
default on repayment of the loan.

3. The child care worker has submitted to HEAB a statement by the lender
certifying the outstan;jmg principal amount of the student loan and that the child
care worker is not in default on repayment of the loan.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 867

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, ing

the following amounts for the purposes indicated: RN

20.235 Higher educational aids board
4
(1)  STUDENT SUPPORT ACTIVITIES

(cw) Child care worker loan repay-

ment assistance GPR B 50,000
V
SEcTION 2. 20.235 (1) (cw) of the statutes is created to read:
e

20.235 (1) (cw) Child care worker loan repayment assistance. Biennially, the
amounts in the schedule for child care worker loan repayment assistance under s.
39.385. _ 20 6%

SEcTION 3. 39.385 of the statutes is created to read:

39.385 Child care worker loan repayment assistance. (1) CriTfrIA. The
boarﬁ shall administer a loan repayment assistance program for resident ¢hild care

workers. A child care worker is eligible for loan repayment assistance ynder the

program if the child care worker meets all of the following requirements:

(@) The child care worker has graduated on or after May 1, 280§ywith a
v v
bachelor’s degree from an institution of higher education, as defined in s. 39.32 (1)

4
(@), located in this state, or a degree under an associate degree program, as defined

in's. 38.01 (1), in an area relating to early childhood education.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 867 SECTION 3

v

(b) The child care worker is currently repaying a student loan and is not in
default on repayment of that loan, as determined by the applicable lender.

(¢) The child care worker submits to the boa‘r/d, on a form prescribed by the
boaﬁ, a statement by the lender, dated within 30 days before the date on which the
statement is submitted to the board, certifying the outstanding principal amount of

v
the student loan and that the loan repayment status of the borrower is not in default

4 .
on repayment of the loan. (E‘\\ Nderm ted Cawnidies

(2) LOAN REPAYMENT/ASSISTANCE. From the appropriation account under s.

v v

1) (cw), the bogfd, subject to the availability of funds, shall reimburse a child
v

care worker who is£ligible under sub. (1) for 10 percent of the outstanding principal

20.235 (

v
amount of the sfudent loans of the child care worker or in the amount of $1,000,
whichever is Jess, after the child care worker has been continuously employed full

J
time in thig state for at least 12 months as a child care worker and after each

v
additiona} 12-month period of such continuous full-time employment, subject to a

4
maximupn of 5 loan repayment assistance payments under this section.

(3)] RuLEs. The board shall promulgate rules to implement and administer this

section, fincluding rules establishing the criteria and procedures for loan repayment
v & <
assistafce and, after first consulting with the departmenti cf h
v
, rules defining “child care worker” for the purposes of this section. The

v

definitig “child care worker” shall include any child care position specified in
rules of tig department a s\ Ixge relating to child day care and

family day care centers for children.

(1) CHILD CARE WORKER D

REPAYMENT ASS E. In the schedule under

ection 20.005 (3) of the statute igher educational aigls
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1 board yndersection20-235-2) (@a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2007, th7’
2 dollar gmount is increased byal year 2008-09 to cover costs incurred
3 in adnjinistering child care werkeptoahxrepayment assistance tider-section-38:338
_4 of the statutes,.as created by this-act.
5 SEcCTION 5. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on
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2009-2010 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-0156/1

SEcTION 1. Fiscal changes.

(1) CHILD CARE WORKER LOAN REPAYMENT ASSISTANCE. In the schedule under
v o
section 20.005 (3) of the statt‘l/tes for the appropriation to the higher educational aids

board under section 20.235 (2) (aa) of th¢ statutes, as affected by the acts of 2(‘)/09, the
dollar amount is increased by $113,507 for the first fiscal year of the fiscal biennium
in which this subsect‘ign takes effect to increase the authorized FTE positions for the
board by 1.0 GPR position for the purpos; of administering child care worker loan
repayment assistance under section 39.385 of the statutes, as created by ﬁlis act, and
to cover other costs incurred in administering that assistance. In the schedule under

v
section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the higher educational aids

v v’
board under section 20.235 (2) (aa) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2009, the
dollar amount is increased by $113,507 Yor the second fiscal year of the fiscal

v
biennium in which this subsection takes effect to provide funding for that position

authorization and for those costs.

G 1os?)



DRAFTER’S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

DAL

ob 2,

Representative Black:

The biennial budget act establishes the appropriation schedule for the bienniym. As
such, that schedule may not be changed until the budget is enacted. Accordingly, this
draft includes an effective date provision providing that the draft takes effect exi the
day after the budget takes effect.

Because the budget bill repeals and rscreates the entire appropriation schedule,
theoretically it could repeal s. 20.235 (2) (aa), in which case the fiscal change made by
the draft would have no effect. Accordingly, you might wish to have this draft redrafted
as a budget amendment or wait until aftel:/the budget is enacted to pursue enactment

T AR 7

cal estimate for 260541 Ni#fer's from the fiscal estimate for 2005\AB
cal estimate for es that it will cost HEAB $21%73
an-additional-g Ri : EraTT-ang = 118Cl
5-1in ate at_it~w aot" HEBAB an additional 34006
the cost of a computer, desk, chairs, and additional computer
. Accordingly, this draft increases the appropriation under s. 20.235 (2)

d not by w2%Nn each fiscal year.
b P

Gordon M. Malaise
Senior Legislative Attorney
-~ Phone: (608) 266-9738
E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.state.wi.us
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0156/1dn
FROM THE GMM:kjf:md
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

September 22, 2008

Representative Black:

The biennial budget act establishes the appropriation schedule for the biennium. As
such, that schedule may not be changed until the budget is enacted. Accordingly, this
draft includes an effective date provision providing that the draft takes effect no sooner
than the day after the budget takes effect.

Because the budget bill repeals and recreates the entire appropriation schedule,
theoretically it could repeal s. 20.235 (2) (aa), in which case the fiscal change made by
the draft would have no effect. Accordingly, you might wish to have this draft redrafted
as a budget amendment or wait until after the budget is enacted to pursue enactment
of this draft.

Also, the fiscal estimate for 2007 AB 867 differs from the fiscal estimate for 2005 AB
1105: the fiscal estimate for 2005 AB 1105 indicates that it will cost HEAB an
additional $6,000 annually for the cost of a computer, desk, chairs, and additional
computer programming, while the fiscal estimate for 2007 AB 867 indicates that it will
cost HEAB $62,507 annually for an additional FTE position to administer the program
and $51,000 annually for the operating costs of the program. Accordingly, this draft
increases the appropriation under s. 20.235 (2) (aa) by $113,500, and not by $6,000, in
each fiscal year.

Gordon M. Malaise

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9738

E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.wisconsin.gov



Duerst, Christina

From: ~Zimmerman, Terri

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 4:01 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-0156/1 Topic: Child care worker loan repayment assistance

Please Jacket LRB 09-0156/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



